
PINEY-Z COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
OCTOBER 17, 2016 

 
AGENDA PACKAGE  

 



Piney-Z Community Development District 
Severn Trent Services, Management Services Division 

210 North University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071  
Telephone: (954) 753-5841 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
October 10, 2016 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Piney-Z Community Development District 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
On Monday, October 17, 2016 the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 
Development District will hold a workshop at 3:30 p.m. followed by a regular meeting at 6:30 
p.m. at the Piney-Z Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the workshop and meeting: 
 
 
Workshop:  3:30 p.m. 
 

1. Roll Call 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Audience Comments 
4.  Discussion of Severn Trent Services / Management Services  
5. Sunshine Law and Public Records Review  
6. Discussion of Alan Cox Aquatics 
7. Adjournment 
 

Regular Meeting:  6:30 p.m.  
 

1.Roll Call 
2.Pledge of Allegiance 
3.Audience Comments 
4.Approval of the Minutes of the September 19, 2016 Meeting 
5.  Acceptance of the September, 2016 Financial Statements and Approval of the 

Check Register and Invoices 
6. Discussion of Severn Trent Services / Management Services [Supervisor Lee]  
7. CDD Manager’s Report 
 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, Pavilion, 

 Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 
 B. Update on Storm Damage and Recovery  
  i. Insurance Settlement Proposal  
  ii. Pavilion Roof Repair Proposal  
 C. Update on Lightning Strike of 9-19-16 
8. District Manager’s Report 
9. District Attorney’s Report 
 
 
 
 



Piney-Z CDD 
October 10, 2016  
 

2 

  10. Business Matters 
A. Approval of Leon County Tax Collector Agreement  
B. Alan Cox Aquatics  

11. Supervisor Requests  
12. Adjournment 
 
 

Any additional supporting materials we have received for the items listed above are enclosed.  
Others may be distributed under separate cover.  The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  
If you have any questions, please give me a call at (813) 991-1116, extension 105. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bob Nanni/ms 
District Manager 
 
cc: Christopher Lyon Bob Reid  Melinda Parker    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 1 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINEY-Z 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Piney-Z Community 

Development District was held Monday, September 19, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Piney-Z 

Plantation Lodge, 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 
 Cheryl Hudson    Chairperson  
 Richard Kessler    Vice Chairman  
 Michael Lee     Assistant Secretary  
 Joseph Didier     Assistant Secretary 
 Ann Pincus     Assistant Secretary  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 Bob Nanni     District Manager / Secretary  
 Chris Lyon     District Attorney  
 Melinda Parker    CDD Manager  
 Rick Evans       
 Residents 
 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the 
September 19, 2016 Piney-Z Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors 
Meeting. 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 
 Ms. Hudson called the meeting to order and Mr. Nanni called the roll. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments 
 Mr. Kirsten addressed joint meetings between the CDD and HOA.    

o Mr. Kessler noted Mr. Kirsten has done a great job of presenting 

information but noted his concern for a definition of the objective of the 

joint meeting.   

o Discussion continued on the CDD and HOA.   



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 2 
 

 Mr. Kirsten noted the striping on the roadways is bad.  He feels since the CDD 

paid for the roadways and dedicated them to the city the CDD has a responsibility 

to repair them.   

 Mr. Lyon addressed the 2019 continuation of the CDD noting the only way the 

CDD can dissolve is if the city agrees to accept all of the assets, liabilities and 

service responsibilities of the District.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
August 15, 2016 Workshop and 
Regular Meeting 

 Workshop - page 2 - include date of July 8, 2016 as a reference for the cyanuric 

acid issue.   

 Regular meeting - page 3 - 6th order - Mr. Didier would like it noted this is a 

reference to the Piney Z Land Company.   

 Regular meeting - page 8 - first motion box - remove Ms. Pincus seconded by Ms. 

Hudson.   

 

Mr. Kessler MOVED to approve the August 15, 2016 workshop 
and regular meeting minutes as amended and Ms. Hudson 
seconded the motion.   

 

 Regular meeting - page 7 include noted that the excluded fans are not needed at 

this time.  

 

 The record will reflect Mr. Lee has joined the meeting.   

 

Mr. Kessler amended the motion to include the additional edit and 
Ms. Hudson seconded the amended motion.   

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 3 
 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the August, 2016 
Financial Statements and 
Approval of the Check Register 
and Invoices  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Didier seconded by Mr. Kessler, the August 
2016 financial statements accepted and check registers and 
invoices were approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Storm Damage and 
Recovery  

 Mr. Kessler noted he is happy things went as well as they have and very grateful 

to staff for the great job.   

 Mr. Parker reported: 

o They have transmitted 48 pictures, thus far, to the insurance carrier.   

o The pool reopened with portable toilets which will be gone tomorrow as 

the bathrooms are cleaned and reopened.   

o There is a large hole in the pavilion roof which has been covered with 

tarps and ropes as it will not be repaired for at least four weeks.   

o Provided and reviewed the Hermine storm damage costs to date; a copy of 

which incorporated hereby.    

o This is where they are today - repairs and expenses will unfold over two to 

three months.   

 Ms. Pincus asked if they leave the door open going into the pavilion will it lessen 

the chance of getting mold?   

o Mr. Evans responded actually there were four or five holes in the pavilion 

roof one of which was over the storage room; it is dry in there now.  The 

insulation above the storage room is wet and should be removed and 

replaced, and the wet drywall at the ceiling needs repaired.  The longer the 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 4 
 

drywall stays wet there is more chance of mold.  Opening the doors will 

get some air moving in the room.      

 Mr. Kessler inquired about the funding situation for the repairs?  Does Ms. Parker 

feel there is money in the budget to continue forward?   

o Ms. Parker responded we can pay for it but it will not all come from an 

encumbrance of the FY 2016 funds.  As soon as Florida League of Cities 

approves the roofing contract it those funds can be encumbered for this 

fiscal year.   

 FMIT was onsite around 11:00 a.m. the morning of September 2nd and estimated it 

as a $25,000 event.   

 Mr. Kessler inquired if they need a motion for Ms. Parker to move forward within 

the limits of the available budget, encourage her to cover as much as possible in 

this fiscal year.   

 Mr. Didier noted he would like to hear more about the insurance and what is 

covered or not.   

o Ms. Parker noted it is a named storm so it is a 3% deductible so she 

believes it will be $6,000 for the pavilion, $1,000 deductible for general 

property damage, and she is unsure whether they will pay for the fence, 

canopy or sign.  

o Discussion continued on the insurance policy and claim.   

 Discussion followed on if there is anything they can do differently before, during, 

after a storm.   

o Remove canopy at pool.   

o Bungee cord the cover on the chair lift.   

o Phone charger on premises.   

 

Mr. Kessler MOVED to authorize Ms. Parker to continue with the 
repairs encumbering those funds possible in FY 2016 and Ms. 
Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

 Mr. Didier inquired how they got over the minimum budget requirement for doing 

things?  There are different invoices broken out for grounds cleanup.  Isn’t there a 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 5 
 

maximum allowed of $3,500 that the Board voted on years ago for the CDD 

Manager?   

o Ms. Pincus asked were we to have a meeting or wait until a meeting to 

have the pool cleaned out and all the other stuff?   

o Mr. Didier responded I think the reaction was good but I understand there 

are rules still in place that you have to follow or be aware of.   

o Ms. Hudson stated she called me and I approved overtime to get 

everything moving and said go forward with S & R to get it cleaned up.   

o Mr. Lee noted an email could have been sent polling the supervisors.   

o Discussion followed on the spending limit of the CDD Manager wit Mr. 

Kessler noting he believes the prior motion was with regard to a capital 

outlay.   

o Discussion followed on contacting all supervisors via phone and email.   

 Discussion followed on the motion on the floor and the remaining Hurricane 

Hermine expenditures.   

 Mr. Lee requested a friendly amendment to approve those items funds have been 

expended for and what on the remaining items as they do not know what 

insurance is going to cover.   

o Mr. Evans expressed his concern regarding of the hole created where the 

Pine tree fell and would like to move forward with getting it backfilled.  

 

Mr. Kessler withdrew the motion.   
 

Mr. Lee MOVED to approve the funds expended to include 
Sonitrol.  

 

 Discussion followed on the increased credit limit versus spending limits.   

 

Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   
 

 After further discussion,  

 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 6 
 

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 Mr. Kirsten addressed an issue with the sewer pump station and the city being 

called three times to pump it out.   

o Mr. Lyon noted the stormwater system is city responsibility not the CDD.   

 Discussion followed on the items on the list labeled as “TBD”.   

 

Mr. Didier MOVED to obtain three quotes for the backfill moving 
forward with the lowest and Mr. Lee seconded the motion.   

 

o Mr. Lee suggested a friendly amendment for two quotes.   

 

Mr. Didier MOVED to amend the motion to two quotes and Mr. 
Lee seconded the amendment.   

 

 For clarification the motion is to do the work necessary to fill the hole for safety 

purposes.   

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 Mr. Evans outlined the electrical issues.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Severn Trent 
Services / Management Services 
[Supervisor Lee] 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 7 
 

 Mr. Lee deferred this item - it should be a workshop topic as well as a regular 

meeting topic.  He noted his intent is to delineate what STS does - what they do 

and how the CDD can replace those services.   

 Mr. Lee inquired if there is anyone attending the next FASD meeting in Jupiter?  

He recommended the Chair attend and if the Chair is not interested in attending he 

volunteers to.   

o When Mr. Didier attended the Board approved a flat fee for mileage and 

hotel.   

o Mr. Lyon noted this is a quarterly meeting not the annual which is held in 

June.   

 Mr. Didier inquired if Ms. Parker can confirm, in accordance with the motion by 

the Board on November 16, 2015, if STS has included the CDD Manager on 

filings or communications to third parties and preapprovals for financials?   

o Ms. Parker responded no.   

 Mr. Didier inquired if, per the motion on February 8, 2016, STS has allowed the 

CDD Manager access and to provide user names and passwords on all CDD 

accounts?  

o Ms. Parker responded no.   

 Mr. Didier inquired if, per the motion on April 16, 2016, directing STS to compile 

all Board rules and functions has been received.   

o Ms. Parker responded I think we did.    

 Mr. Didier inquired if there is a way for Mr. Nanni to combine the questions from 

the budget into the financial goals?   

o Mr. Nanni responded I need to resend it as the Board needs to look at it 

again.   

o Mr. Didier noted he is asking if the questions can be included into the 

document.  He is asking for this because the Board is being ignored.  He 

noted the department that oversees districts is very helpful and he sees no 

reason why they cannot run their own district after 18 years of learning.   

o Mr. Nanni inquired if this is a motion to break the contract with Severn 

Trent?  You have to give us some notice.   



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 8 
 

o Ms. Pincus responded it is not a motion is it.   

o Mr. Didier noted he is willing to make a motion.   

 Discussion continued on the CDD taking ownership and self-managing.   

 

Mr. Didier MOVED to replace Severn Trent Services and for 
Piney-Z CDD to take it by the reins and run it for six months 
providing notice to Severn Trent Services.   

 

 Discussion continued on self-managing with this item to be placed on the October 

workshop along with the Sunshine Law update and the Alan Cox Aquatics 

discussion.   

 
Mr. Didier withdrew the motion.   

 
 Discussion followed on the cancelling of today’s workshop.   

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS CDD Manager’s Report  
 A. Piney-Z CDD Amenities and Management (Fitness Center, Lodge, 

Pavilion, Playground, Pool, Grounds, Staffing and Administrative) 
 B. HOA Substitute Dates - Appeals Committee  
 Ms. Parker reported on the substitute dates requested by the HOA noting the 

meetings are being moved to Wednesdays.  

 
Mr. Lee MOVED to approve the date changes for the Appeals 
Committee and Ms. Hudson seconded the motion.   

 

o It was noted these dates are substitutes for the three conflicting dates with 

CDD meetings.  

 

The prior motion was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 9 
 

 Discussion followed on rentals and damage deposits with the outcome being no 

change to the current policy.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  
 There being no report, the next item followed.  

 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   District Attorney’s Report  
 Mr. Lyon noted he has no report but as mentioned previously he will be doing the 

Sunshine Law and public records presentation next month.  He asked if any 

supervisor has a specific question that he be provided to him in advance and 

individually.   

 Mr. Lee noted Ms. Cashin and Mr. Kirby need to be invited to attend.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Business Matters 
 A. Follow-up on Joint HOA/CDD Meeting   
 Discussion continued with Ms. Hudson noting currently they are discussing 

November 12th.    

 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests  
 Mr. Lee inquired if the Board is comfort with him attending at least one day of the 

quarterly FASD meeting on October 20th and 21st.   

 Reimbursement for travel expenses was discussed.   

 Discussion followed on the District’s membership in FASD.   

 

Mr. Lee MOVED for permission to attend the FASD meeting and 
be reimbursed for expenses [registration, mileage and hotel].   

 

Mr. Didier seconded the motion.   
 

The prior motion failed with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Nay 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Nay 
Cheryl Hudson - Nay 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 10 
 

 
 Mr. Didier addressed ratification of contracts which should be on the agenda.   

 
Mr. Didier MOVED to ratify the execution of the contract with 
Capital Security and Surveillance, Inc. and Ms. Hudson seconded 
the motion.     

 

The prior was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Aye 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 

 

 Mr. Didier noted they discussed extending the pool season at the last meeting but 

there was no vote.   

o No lifeguards.  

o Must sign waiver.   

 
Mr. Didier MOVED to extend the pool season through October 
from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. with no lifeguards and a signed waiver 
and Ms. Pincus seconded the motion.   

 

o Discussion followed on whether this is for adult swim only or for anyone 

who chooses to sign the waiver.  

o Fobs are reprogrammed individually for those who sign waivers to allow 

for access.   

 
Mr. Didier amended the motion to include if feasible with regard to 
the work effort required to do so and Ms. Pincus seconded the 
amendment.   

 

The prior was approved with votes as follows:  
Michael Lee - Aye 
Richard Kessler - Nay 
Joseph Didier - Aye 
Ann Pincus - Aye 
Cheryl Hudson - Aye 



September 19, 2016   Piney-Z CDD 

UNAPPROVED 11 
 

 

 Ms. Parker addressed residents choosing not to understand the difference between 

the CDD and HOA.   

o Discussion followed on District services.   

 Discussion followed on how many fobs should have full access to the CDD 

facilities.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 
 There being no further business,  the meeting was adjourned.   

 
 
 
_______________________________ __________________________ 
Bob Nanni      Cheryl Hudson  
Secretary      Chairperson 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  



TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Tiziana Cessna, District Accountant

CC: Bob Nanni, District Manager / Peter Brill, Accounting Manager

DATE:

SUBJECT: September Financial Report

General Fund

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

►

■ 

►

►

►

►

►

■ 

►

►

MEMORANDUM

October 10, 2016

Please find attached the September 2016 financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goals for revenues

are to meet or exceed the annual budget and for expenditures to be at or below the annual budget. As of September the

revenue has a favorable variance due to the allocation of the settlement for FY 2016. Expenditures are at 83% of the annual

budget. The District experienced a Hurricane and a Lightning strike in September. Expenses are shown with separate line

items. Encumbrances for FY 2016 have been assigned on the balance sheet. Should you have any questions or require

additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at Tiziana.Cessna@STServices.com.

Total Revenues for the General Fund were at a favorable variance of 111% of the annual budget, due to the settlement

portion for 2016.

The YTD Non-Ad Valorem assessments collections are at 100%.

Capital Outlay - The District purchased a new Aerobic Lateral Trainer fitness machine and a defibrillator.

Settlement - FY2016 portion of the O&M maintenance settlement with Piney-Z Land LLC.

Total Expenditures through September were at a favorable 83% of the annual budget.

Other Miscellaneous Revenue includes a refund of Insurance premium from 13-14 and 14-15.

Park and Recreation - General

Capital Outlay - The District purchased and installed a 5 ton A/C system and heat pump system.

Fitness Center

Capital Outlay - The District purchased tables and umbrellas for the pool, signs and various items for the lift

chair.

Misc.-Contingency represents an installation of a magnetic door lock at the rear gate to the pool and swimsuits

for lifeguards.

Swimming Pool

Communication Teleph - Field - purchase of a Tracfone.

Payroll-Overtime - Due to clean up from damages of Hurricane Hermine.

Misc.-Hurricane Expense - The District had damages from Hurricane Hermine.

R&M-Equipment - Includes a replacement of the treadmill motor.



Page 2

SUBJECT:

General Fund (continued)

■ 

►

►

►

► Capital Outlay - Replacement of steps at rear of property.

Park & Grounds

Payroll - Maintenance and Administrative - District employee worked more in park & grounds department

compared to budget allocation. Overall the administrative and maintenance payroll are not over budget.

Payroll-Overtime - Due to clean up from damages of Hurricane Hermine.

Misc.-Hurricane Expense - The District had damages from Hurricane Hermine.

September Financial Report



PINEY-Z

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

September 30, 2016



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds …………………………………………………. 1 - 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund …………………………………………………. 3 - 6

Debt Service Funds …………………………………………………. 7 - 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Schedule …………………………………………………. 9

Cash and Investment Report …………………………………………………. 10

Bank Reconciliations …………………………………………………. 11

Check Register …………………………………………………. 12 - 13

Table of Contents



September 30, 2016

Piney-Z

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 53,035$       -$                 -$                 53,035$       

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash 225              -                   -                   225              

Accounts Receivable 269              -                   -                   269              

Due From Other Funds 2,259           -                   -                   2,259           

Investments:

Money Market Account 236,077       -                   -                   236,077       

Prepayment Account -                   3,000           1                  3,001           

Redemption Fund -                   646              -                   646              

Reserve Fund -                   12,750         -                   12,750         

Revenue Fund -                   57,178         127,639       184,817       

Prepaid Items 3,172           -                   -                   3,172           

TOTAL ASSETS 295,037$     73,574$       127,640$     496,251$     

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 11$              -$                 -$                 11$              

Accrued Expenses 12,133         -                   -                   12,133         

Unearned Revenue 50,885         -                   -                   50,885         

Accrued Wages Payable 4,706           -                   -                   4,706           

Accrued Taxes Payable 360              -                   -                   360              

Deposits 2,500           -                   -                   2,500           

Due To Other Funds -                   2,259           -                   2,259           

TOTAL LIABILITIES 70,595         2,259           -                   72,854         

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 1



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2016

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 
2002 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 
2008 DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 3,172           -                   -                   3,172           

Restricted for:

Debt Service -                   71,315         127,640       198,955       

Assigned to:

Reserves - CDD Amenity 66,156         -                   -                   66,156         

Reserves - Disaster Relief 4,320           -                   -                   4,320           

Reserves - Field 1,145           -                   -                   1,145           

Reserves - Hurricane 9,391           -                   -                   9,391           

Reserves-Lodge 7,327           -                   -                   7,327           

Reserves - Other 50,885         -                   -                   50,885         

Reserves-Pool Pumps 2,061           -                   -                   2,061           

Unassigned: 79,985         -                   -                   79,985         

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 224,442$     71,315$       127,640$     423,397$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 295,037$     73,574$       127,640$     496,251$     

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 2



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 400$                  400$                  1,155$               755$                  

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 394,707             394,707             394,706             (1)                       

Special Assmnts- Discounts (15,788)              (15,788)              (14,723)              1,065                 

Settlements -                         -                         33,925               33,925               

Other Miscellaneous Revenues -                         -                         4,260                 4,260                 

Access Cards -                         -                         1,331                 1,331                 

Pavilion Rental 800                    800                    240                    (560)                   

Lodge Rental 10,000               10,000               10,895               895                    

Pool Rental -                         -                         160                    160                    

TOTAL REVENUES 390,119             390,119             431,949             41,830               

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 22,000               22,000               16,600               5,400                 

FICA Taxes 1,683                 1,683                 1,270                 413                    

ProfServ-Engineering 500                    500                    -                         500                    

ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000               30,000               24,000               6,000                 

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 54,275               54,275               54,275               -                         

ProfServ-Special Assessment 4,637                 4,637                 4,637                 -                         

Auditing Services 3,150                 3,150                 3,150                 -                         

Communication - Telephone 100                    100                    -                         100                    

Postage and Freight 1,500                 1,500                 447                    1,053                 

Insurance - General Liability 10,534               10,534               9,851                 683                    

Printing and Binding 2,500                 2,500                 1,119                 1,381                 

Legal Advertising 1,500                 1,500                 1,054                 446                    

Miscellaneous Services 500                    500                    363                    137                    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,841               11,841               11,399               442                    

Misc-Contingency 500                    500                    -                         500                    

Office Supplies 730                    730                    77                      653                    

Annual District Filing Fee 175                    175                    175                    -                         

Total Administration 146,125             146,125             128,417             17,708               

For the Period Ending September 30, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 3



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending September 30, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Field

Contr-Landscape-Amenities Area 12,000               12,000               8,545                 3,455                 

R&M-Trees and Trimming 3,000                 3,000                 585                    2,415                 

Misc-Contingency 3,500                 3,500                 5,154                 (1,654)                

Total Field 18,500               18,500               14,284               4,216                 

Parks and Recreation - General

Payroll-Maintenance 10,934               10,934               7,263                 3,671                 

Payroll-Administrative 48,960               48,960               51,908               (2,948)                

FICA Taxes 4,582                 4,582                 4,527                 55                      

Workers' Compensation 5,421                 5,421                 2,616                 2,805                 

Contracts-Janitorial Services 6,760                 6,760                 3,250                 3,510                 

Contracts-Security Services 6,596                 6,596                 3,557                 3,039                 

Communication - Teleph - Field 100                    100                    -                         100                    

Postage and Freight 1,300                 1,300                 -                         1,300                 

Utility  - General 14,000               14,000               15,019               (1,019)                

Utility - Other 2,400                 2,400                 2,389                 11                      

Electricity - Streetlighting 1,350                 1,350                 1,174                 176                    

Utility - Irrigation 1,150                 1,150                 2,408                 (1,258)                

Utility - Refuse Removal 1,430                 1,430                 1,364                 66                      

R&M-General 9,000                 9,000                 5,039                 3,961                 

R&M-Pest Control 998                    998                    858                    140                    

Misc-Training 1,500                 1,500                 887                    613                    

Misc-Contingency 1,500                 1,500                 49                      1,451                 

Misc-Information Technology 1,140                 1,140                 365                    775                    

Office Supplies 3,600                 3,600                 2,749                 851                    

Subscriptions and Memberships 750                    750                    750                    -                         

Capital Outlay 20,000               20,000               13,380               6,620                 

Total Parks and Recreation - General 143,471             143,471             119,552             23,919               

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Salaries 24,163               24,163               17,280               6,883                 

Payroll-Maintenance 6,833                 6,833                 5,519                 1,314                 

Payroll-Administrative 9,180                 9,180                 6,803                 2,377                 

Payroll - Overtime -                         -                         569                    (569)                   

FICA Taxes 3,073                 3,073                 2,308                 765                    

ProfServ-Pool Maintenance 6,000                 6,000                 6,000                 -                         

Communication - Teleph - Field 100                    100                    147                    (47)                     

R&M-General 1,750                 1,750                 1,248                 502                    

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 4



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending September 30, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

R&M-Pools 8,100                 8,100                 2,322                 5,778                 

Misc-Licenses & Permits 250                    250                    275                    (25)                     

Misc-Hurricane Expense -                         -                         150                    (150)                   

Misc-Contingency 1,500                 1,500                 1,440                 60                      

Op Supplies - Pool Chemicals 5,000                 5,000                 2,665                 2,335                 

Capital Outlay 3,500                 3,500                 4,273                 (773)                   

Total Swimming Pool 69,449               69,449               50,999               18,450               

Fitness Center

Payroll-Maintenance 2,734                 2,734                 1,873                 861                    

Payroll-Administrative 1,530                 1,530                 983                    547                    

FICA Taxes 326                    326                    218                    108                    

R&M-General 2,000                 2,000                 601                    1,399                 

R&M-Equipment 1,955                 1,955                 2,863                 (908)                   

Misc-Contingency 1,200                 1,200                 -                         1,200                 

Capital Outlay 5,500                 5,500                 4,993                 507                    

Total Fitness Center 15,245               15,245               11,531               3,714                 

Park & Grounds

Payroll-Maintenance 6,833                 6,833                 15,761               (8,928)                

Payroll-Administrative 1,530                 1,530                 2,085                 (555)                   

Payroll - Overtime -                         -                         569                    (569)                   

FICA Taxes 640                    640                    1,409                 (769)                   

R&M-General 1,750                 1,750                 883                    867                    

Misc-Hurricane Expense -                         -                         355                    (355)                   

Misc-Contingency 3,500                 3,500                 2,843                 657                    

Capital Outlay 7,000                 7,000                 3,103                 3,897                 

Total Park & Grounds 21,253               21,253               27,008               (5,755)                

Reserves

Reserve - CDD Amenity 10,000               10,000               -                         10,000               

Total Reserves 10,000               10,000               -                         10,000               

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 424,043             424,043             351,791             72,252               

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (33,924)              (33,924)              80,158               114,082             

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 5



PINEY-Z
Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

For the Period Ending September 30, 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (33,924)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (33,924)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (33,924)$            (33,924)$            80,158$             114,082$           

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2015) 144,284             144,284             144,284             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 110,360$           110,360$           224,442$           

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 6



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    50$                    88$                    38$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 56,000               56,000               55,903               (97)                     

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,240)                (2,240)                (2,085)                155                    

TOTAL REVENUES 53,810               53,810               53,906               96                      

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 3,502                 3,502                 3,098                 404                    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,680                 1,680                 1,615                 65                      

Total Administration 5,182                 5,182                 4,713                 469                    

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 60,000               60,000               60,000               -                         

Interest Expense 12,750               12,750               12,750               -                         

Total Debt Service 72,750               72,750               72,750               -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 77,932               77,932               77,463               469                    

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (24,122)              (24,122)              (23,557)              565                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (24,122)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (24,122)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (24,122)$            (24,122)$            (23,557)$            565$                  

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2015) 94,872               94,872               94,872               

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 70,750$             70,750$             71,315$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending September 30, 2016

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 7



PINEY-Z
Community Development District Series 2008 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 50$                    50$                    174$                  124$                  

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 214,130             214,130             214,130             -                         

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,565)                (8,565)                (7,987)                578                    

TOTAL REVENUES 205,615             205,615             206,317             702                    

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000                 1,000                 1,000                 -                         

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 4,903                 4,903                 4,337                 566                    

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 6,424                 6,424                 6,184                 240                    

Total Administration 12,327               12,327               11,521               806                    

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 180,000             180,000             180,000             -                         

Interest Expense 30,388               30,388               30,388               -                         

Total Debt Service 210,388             210,388             210,388             -                         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 222,715             222,715             221,909             806                    

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (17,100)              (17,100)              (15,592)              1,508                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (17,100)              -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (17,100)              -                         -                         -                         

Net change in fund balance (17,100)$            (17,100)$            (15,592)$            1,508$               

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2015) 143,232             143,232             143,232             

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 126,132$           126,132$           127,640$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending September 30, 2016

     Report Date: 10/10/2016 8



September 30, 2016

PINEY-Z

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules



PINEY-Z
Community Development District All Funds

Net Discount / Series 2002 Series 2008
Date Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Fund Fund

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY2016 664,739$ 394,706$ 55,903$ 214,130$
Allocation % 100% 59% 8% 32%

10/23/15 3,307$ 179$ 102$ 3,589$ 2,131$ 302$ 1,156$

11/13/15 1,787 97 55 1,939 1,152 163 625

11/24/15 61,150 3,318 1,891 66,359 39,402 5,581 21,376

12/10/15 468,698 20,133 14,496 503,326 298,863 42,329 162,135

12/21/15 31,140 1,338 963 33,441 19,857 2,812 10,772

01/14/16 13,226 422 409 14,057 8,347 1,182 4,528

02/10/16 9,102 191 282 9,575 5,685 805 3,084

03/14/16 10,787 112 334 11,233 6,670 945 3,618

04/11/16 11,578 - 358 11,936 7,087 1,004 3,845

05/18/16 4,725 - 146 4,871 2,892 410 1,569

06/10/16 1,714 - 53 1,767 1,049 149 569

06/16/16 3,532 (995) 109 2,646 1,571 223 852

TOTAL 620,745$ 24,796$ 19,198$ 664,739$ 394,706$ 55,903$ 214,130$

% COLLECTED 100% 100% 100% 100%

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Leon County Tax Collector

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2016

Allocation by Fund

Report Date: 10/10/2016 9



PINEY-Z
Community Development District

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account BB&T Business checking 0.00% $53,036

Petty Cash Petty Cash Cash 0.00% $225

Public Funds Money Market Account Stonegate Bank Money Market Account 0.40% $236,077

Subtotal $289,338

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $3,000

Series 2002 Redemption Account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $646

Series 2002 Reserve Account (1) US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.10% $12,750

Series 2002 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $57,178

Series 2008 Prepayment account US Bank Government Obligation Fund 0.00% $1

Series 2008 Revenue Account US Bank Open-ended Commercial Paper 0.05% $127,639

Subtotal $201,214

Total $490,552

September 30, 2016

Cash and Investment Report

Note (1) Reserve requirement is 5% of the remaining bond balance is valued on last business day of the bond year at 5/31/15 - ($255,000).

Report Date: 10/10/2016 10



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

5/27/2016 Payment 56431 FITNESS PRO 200.00 0.00 200.00

9/8/2016 Payment 56531 JOSHUA M. LILES 91.42 0.00 91.42

9/8/2016 Payment 56534 QUINTUS S. LAMAR 130.94 0.00 130.94

9/23/2016 Payment 56552 RICK EVANS 40.05 0.00 40.05

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 462.41 462.41

G/L Balance 53,035.58

Bank Account No. 2471

Statement No. 2016-09

Statement Date 9/30/2016

Statement Balance 53,497.99G/L Balance (LCY) 53,035.58

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 53,035.58

Subtotal 53,035.58

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 53,497.99

Outstanding Checks 462.41

Ending Balance 53,035.58

Differences 0.00

BB&T - GF

Bank Reconciliation

Piney-Z CDD

11



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
In

vo
ice

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

am
e

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 P

aid

11
0 E

as
t B

ro
wa

rd
 B

ou
lev

ar
d 

- (
Ac

ct
# x

xx
xx

24
71

)

Ch
ec

k
56

52
5

09
/01

/16
Ve

nd
or

GL
OB

AL
 E

QU
IP

ME
NT

 C
O 

IN
C

37
02

16
3

3-
PI

CN
IC

 T
AB

LE
S 

FO
R 

PL
AY

GR
OU

ND
Ca

pit
al 

Ou
tla

y
00

1-
56

40
43

-5
72

40
$1

,82
5.1

5
Ch

ec
k

56
52

6
09

/01
/16

Ve
nd

or
S 

& 
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 LL
C

06
70

***
Vo

ide
d V

oid
ed

***
*

$0
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

52
6

09
/01

/16
Ve

nd
or

S 
& 

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G,
 LL

C
06

69
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
$0

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
52

7
09

/01
/16

Ve
nd

or
S 

& 
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 LL
C

06
70

20
0 B

ale
s p

ine
 st

ra
w 

& 
15

 ba
les

 S
tra

w 
flo

we
r b

ed
Mi

sc
-C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$7

52
.50

Ch
ec

k
56

52
8

09
/01

/16
Ve

nd
or

S 
& 

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G,
 LL

C
06

69
50

 ba
les

 of
 st

ra
w

Mi
sc

-C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

00
1-

54
99

00
-5

39
01

$1
62

.50
Ch

ec
k

56
52

9
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

LU
KE

 J.
 LI

LE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 08
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
12

.21
Ch

ec
k

56
53

0
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

EM
MA

 K
. F

RA
NC

IS
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 08

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

43
.37

Ch
ec

k
56

53
1

09
/08

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JO

SH
UA

 M
. L

ILE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 08
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$9
1.4

2
Ch

ec
k

56
53

2
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

BR
ET

T 
A.

 N
IE

TO
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 08

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$6

8.5
7

Ch
ec

k
56

53
3

09
/08

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
BA

ILE
Y 

A.
 S

MI
TH

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 08
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$4
5.7

1
Ch

ec
k

56
53

4
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

QU
IN

TU
S 

S.
 LA

MA
R

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 08
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
30

.94
Ch

ec
k

56
53

5
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 08

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

,79
3.0

5
Ch

ec
k

56
53

7
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

JU
LIE

T 
A.

 LI
LE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 08

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

70
.74

Ch
ec

k
56

53
8

09
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

CA
PI

TA
L S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

& 
SU

RV
EI

LL
AN

CE
 IN

C
23

75
02

9
Se

cu
rity

/S
ur

ve
illa

nc
e C

on
tra

ct
Ca

pit
al 

Ou
tla

y
00

1-
56

40
43

-5
72

01
$7

,78
0.2

0
Ch

ec
k

56
53

9
09

/08
/16

Ve
nd

or
FL

OR
ID

A 
MU

NI
CI

PA
L I

NS
UR

AN
CE

 T
R

IN
EY

Z-
08

15
16

Inv
oic

e 0
04

70
0

1s
t In

sta
llm

en
t fy

 16
/17

15
50

00
$3

,17
2.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
54

0
09

/08
/16

Ve
nd

or
ME

LIN
DA

 P
AR

KE
R

IN
EY

Z-
08

31
16

Inv
oic

e 0
04

70
2

Mc
Ke

nz
ie 

-G
as

 fo
r e

qu
ipm

en
t;S

he
et 

pr
ote

cto
rs

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
40

$4
.65

Ch
ec

k
56

54
0

09
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

ME
LIN

DA
 P

AR
KE

R
IN

EY
Z-

08
31

16
Inv

oic
e 0

04
70

2
Co

stc
o-

Sh
ee

t P
ro

tec
tor

s
00

1-
55

10
02

-5
72

01
$1

1.4
9

Ch
ec

k
56

54
1

09
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

PE
DD

IE
 C

HE
MI

CA
L C

OM
PA

NY
    

   
41

00
38

51
7

Inv
oic

e 0
04

70
1

Po
ol 

Ch
em

ica
ls

00
1-

55
20

09
-5

72
05

$1
,37

1.1
4

Ch
ec

k
56

54
2

09
/08

/16
Ve

nd
or

S 
& 

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G,
 LL

C
06

67
Inv

oic
e 0

04
69

9
Au

gu
st 

La
wn

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
00

1-
53

40
53

-5
39

01
$7

80
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

54
3

09
/23

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
MI

CH
AE

L D
. L

EE
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 23

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

84
.70

Ch
ec

k
56

54
4

09
/23

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
CH

ER
YL

 M
. H

UD
SO

N
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 23

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

74
.07

Ch
ec

k
56

54
5

09
/23

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JO

SE
PH

 W
. D

ID
IE

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 23

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

84
.70

Ch
ec

k
56

54
6

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
08

30
16

Inv
oic

e 0
04

70
9

W
ate

r U
tili

tie
s 7

/28
-8

/26
00

1-
54

30
14

-5
72

01
$2

14
.79

Ch
ec

k
56

54
6

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
85

61
0-

08
30

16
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

0
Ut

ilit
ies

 8/
11

-9
/12

00
1-

54
30

01
-5

72
01

$1
,36

5.2
8

Ch
ec

k
56

54
6

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

CI
TY

 O
F 

TA
LL

AH
AS

SE
E 

    
    

  
85

61
0-

08
30

16
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

0
Re

fus
e r

em
ov

al 
8/1

1-
9/1

2
00

1-
54

30
20

-5
72

01
$8

6.5
8

Ch
ec

k
56

54
7

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

FE
DE

X 
    

    
    

    
    

    
5-

52
8-

95
48

9
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

1
Se

rvi
ce

s t
hr

u A
ug

us
t 3

0
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$1

0.0
2

Ch
ec

k
56

54
7

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

FE
DE

X 
    

    
    

    
    

    
5-

54
3-

22
64

9
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

2
Se

rvi
ce

 th
ru

 9/
13

/16
00

1-
54

10
06

-5
13

01
$2

2.2
8

Ch
ec

k
56

54
8

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

FI
TN

ES
S 

PR
O 

    
    

    
    

  
12

16
2

Inv
oic

e 0
04

71
3

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e M
ain

ten
an

ce
 S

ep
t 2

01
6

00
1-

54
60

22
-5

72
14

$1
00

.00
Ch

ec
k

56
54

9
09

/23
/16

Ve
nd

or
HD

 S
UP

PL
Y 

FA
CI

LIT
IE

S 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
91

48
38

36
50

Inv
oic

e 0
04

71
9

Tr
an

sfo
rm

er
; F

ilte
r b

ox
00

1-
54

60
01

-5
72

40
$1

51
.32

Ch
ec

k
56

55
0

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

HE
IN

Z 
BR

OT
HE

RS
 O

UT
DO

OR
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

IN
C

25
12

0
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

4
RA

KE
 &

 LE
VE

L M
UL

CH
;W

EE
D 

PA
TH

W
AY

S
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$2

85
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

55
0

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

HE
IN

Z 
BR

OT
HE

RS
 O

UT
DO

OR
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

IN
C

25
11

9
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

5
IN

ST
AL

L P
LA

YG
RO

UN
D 

CH
IP

S
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$2

,60
0.0

0
Ch

ec
k

56
55

0
09

/23
/16

Ve
nd

or
HE

IN
Z 

BR
OT

HE
RS

 O
UT

DO
OR

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
IN

C
25

12
1

Inv
oic

e 0
04

71
6

IN
ST

AL
L M

UL
CH

-P
AT

HW
AY

S 
& 

PL
AY

GR
OU

ND
00

1-
54

99
00

-5
39

01
$5

72
.00

Ch
ec

k
56

55
1

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
CK

IN
W

EE
 C

OR
P

01
19

53
/1

Inv
oic

e 0
04

72
0

To
gg

le 
Sw

itc
h L

od
ge

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$1
.99

Ch
ec

k
56

55
1

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

PI
CK

IN
W

EE
 C

OR
P

01
19

53
/1

Inv
oic

e 0
04

72
0

Tw
ist

 N
oz

zle
 P

oo
l

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
05

$3
.99

Ch
ec

k
56

55
2

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

RI
CK

 E
VA

NS
IN

EY
Z-

09
06

16
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

8
Mi

lea
ge

 R
eim

bu
rse

me
nt

00
1-

54
60

01
-5

72
01

$4
0.0

5
Ch

ec
k

56
55

3
09

/23
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
12

33
3

Inv
oic

e 0
04

71
7

Ad
mi

nis
tra

tiv
e F

ee
s

00
1-

53
10

27
-5

12
01

$4
,52

2.9
2

Ch
ec

k
56

55
3

09
/23

/16
Ve

nd
or

SE
VE

RN
 T

RE
NT

 E
NV

IR
ON

ME
NT

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S,

 IN
C.

12
33

3
Inv

oic
e 0

04
71

7
Po

sta
ge

00
1-

54
10

06
-5

13
01

$1
7.2

1
Ch

ec
k

56
55

3
09

/23
/16

Ve
nd

or
SE

VE
RN

 T
RE

NT
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S,
 IN

C.
12

33
3

Inv
oic

e 0
04

71
7

Co
pie

s
00

1-
54

70
01

-5
13

01
$2

5.3
0

AC
H

DD
00

02
53

09
/01

/16
Ve

nd
or

BB
&T

08
31

16
Pu

rch
as

es
 7/

25
/16

-8
/31

/16
Ac

cru
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s
20

21
00

$1
,25

8.6
5

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
6 

to
 9

/3
0/

16

P
in

ey
-Z

 

12



Py
m

t
Ty

pe
Ch

ec
k /

AC
H 

No
.

Da
te

Pa
ye

e
Ty

pe
Pa

ye
e

In
vo

ice
 N

o.
In

vo
ice

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

am
e

G/
L 

Ac
co

un
t #

Am
ou

nt
 P

aid

(S
or

te
d 

by
 C

he
ck

 / 
A

C
H

 N
o.

)

P
ay

m
en

t 
R

eg
is

te
r 

b
y 

B
an

k 
A

cc
o

u
n

t

F
or

 th
e 

P
er

io
d 

fr
om

 9
/1

/1
6 

to
 9

/3
0/

16

P
in

ey
-Z

 

AC
H

DD
00

02
54

09
/08

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
LU

KE
 J.

 LI
LE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

55
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

EM
MA

 K
. F

RA
NC

IS
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

56
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

JO
SH

UA
 M

. L
ILE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

57
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

BR
ET

T 
A.

 N
IE

TO
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

58
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

BA
ILE

Y 
A.

 S
MI

TH
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

59
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

ME
LIN

DA
 J.

 P
AR

KE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

***
Vo

ide
d V

oid
ed

***
*

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$0
.00

AC
H

DD
00

02
60

09
/08

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
QU

IN
TU

S 
S.

 LA
MA

R
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

61
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

RI
CK

Y 
S 

EV
AN

S
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

62
09

/08
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

JU
LIE

T 
A.

 LI
LE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
***

Vo
ide

d V
oid

ed
***

*
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$0

.00
AC

H
DD

00
02

63
09

/12
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

ME
LIN

DA
 J.

 P
AR

KE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 12
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$2
,25

0.8
9

AC
H

DD
00

02
65

09
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
LU

KE
 J.

 LI
LE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 21

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$2

4.9
4

AC
H

DD
00

02
66

09
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
EM

MA
 K

. F
RA

NC
IS

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 21
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
45

.45
AC

H
DD

00
02

67
09

/21
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

JO
SH

UA
 M

. L
ILE

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 21

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$9

7.6
6

AC
H

DD
00

02
68

09
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
BR

ET
T 

A.
 N

IE
TO

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 21
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$6
6.5

0
AC

H
DD

00
02

69
09

/21
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

ME
LIN

DA
 J.

 P
AR

KE
R

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 21
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
,91

2.4
5

AC
H

DD
00

02
70

09
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
QU

IN
TU

S 
S.

 LA
MA

R
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 21

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

32
.79

AC
H

DD
00

02
71

09
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
RI

CK
Y 

S 
EV

AN
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 21
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
,29

1.0
5

AC
H

DD
00

02
72

09
/21

/16
Em

plo
ye

e
JU

LIE
T 

A.
 LI

LE
S

PA
YR

OL
L

Se
pte

mb
er

 21
, 2

01
6 P

ay
ro

ll P
os

tin
g

Pa
yro

ll E
xp

en
se

N/
A

$1
02

.05
AC

H
DD

00
02

73
09

/21
/16

Ve
nd

or
BB

&T
09

02
16

Re
ple

nis
h C

r C
ar

d f
or

 da
ma

ge
s a

t D
ist

ric
t

Ac
cru

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

20
21

00
$5

,00
0.0

0
AC

H
DD

00
02

74
09

/23
/16

Em
plo

ye
e

DE
LO

RE
S 

A.
 P

IN
CU

S
PA

YR
OL

L
Se

pte
mb

er
 23

, 2
01

6 P
ay

ro
ll P

os
tin

g
Pa

yro
ll E

xp
en

se
N/

A
$1

84
.70

Ac
co

un
t T

ot
al

$4
1,4

44
.97

PI
NE

Y-
Z 

CD
D 

- (
Ac

ct
# x

xx
xx

56
80

)

Ch
ec

k
10

20
09

/06
/16

Ve
nd

or
PI

NE
Y 

Z 
CD

D 
    

    
    

    
  

09
06

20
16

Tr
an

sfe
r t

o B
B&

T 
Ch

ec
kin

g A
cc

ou
nt

Du
e F

ro
m 

Ot
he

r F
un

ds
13

10
00

$7
5,0

00
.00

Ac
co

un
t T

ot
al

$7
5,0

00
.00

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

$1
16

,44
4.9

7

Fu
nd

Am
ou

nt
Ge

ne
ra

l F
un

d -
 00

1
11

6,4
44

.97
    

    
 

To
ta

l
11

6,4
44

.97
    

    
 

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 P
aid

 - 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n 

by
 F

un
d

13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  



Outline of STS Termination 
 
District Manager Duties: 
 

1) Payroll 
2) A/R; A/P 
3) Coordinating Audit 
4) Process receipt of monies from LCTC 
5) Payment of bonds 
6) Administrative 

a. Notices 
b. Meeting items 

i. Agenda 
ii. Minutes 
iii. Attachments 
iv. FOIA requests 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7A. 
  











































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7B. 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7Bi. 
  







































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7Bii 



Page 1 of 3 

 

 
 

4495 Capital Circle NW 

Tallahassee, Florida 32303 

Phone (850)562-3300 * Fax (850)562-2797 

 

 

PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT AGREEMENT 
 

 

 

September 9th, 2016 

 

 

 

Piney-Z Plantation 

950 Piney-Z Plantation Road 

Tallahassee, FL 32311 

 

Attn: Mennda Parker   

  

 

Subject to prompt acceptance and to all terms and conditions printed on the back hereof, which are hereby 

referred to and expressly made a part hereof, Metal Building Services, Inc. (hereinafter “MBSI”) provides 

the following Proposal to the Buyer addressed above: 

 

MBSI will perform the following Scope of Work on the real property located at: 950 Piney-Z Plantation Road  (the 

“Property”) 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

 

 Remove 30’ of roof, remove one damaged zee purlin on the back right end of the building 

 Replace 10 damaged roof panels color to be Cool Emerald Green 

 No electrical included 

 No woodwork or hardboard work included 

 No painting 

 

 Labor    $ 3,800.00 

 Material    $ 1,875.00 

 Crating    $ 99.99 

 Exporting fee $ 100.00 

 Freight    $ 1,059.88 

$ 6,934.87 

  

10% overhead $ 693.49   

   $ 7,628.36 

 

10% profit $ 762.84 

  $ 8,391.20 

 

 

TOTAL FOR ABOVE SCOPE OF WORK    $ 8,391.20  

  

 Payment shall be due:  $ 0.00   (upon delivery of materials to the Property) 

    $ 8,391.20  (upon completion of the Work)  

     

 

Price effective Thirty (30) days from date of Proposal 

 

Upon acceptance of this Proposal, please return promptly to MBSI.  This Proposal shall be null and void if 

not signed and returned to MBSI within thirty (30) days of the above date.  In addition, this Proposal is 

subject to withdrawal at any time prior to execution by an authorized agent of MBSI.  Buyer expressly 

acknowledges that the person executing this Proposal has full authority to act on behalf of and bind the 

Buyer to this Agreement.  Upon full execution of the Proposal by both parties, this shall become a binding 



Page 2 of 3 

 

agreement, subject to enforcement by either party under the terms and conditions contained on the back page 

of this Proposal. 
 
Accepted by Buyer      Accepted by METAL BUILDING SERVICES, INC. 

 

 

this    day of    ,20   this    day of    ,20  

 

By:         By:        

 

Its:         Its:       

 Title        Title 

Address: ___________________________________   Address: ___________________________________ 

 

E-mail: ____________________________________   E-mail: ____________________________________ 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

1.  By signing this Contract, Buyer agrees to the following Terms and Conditions which shall apply to the Scope of Work set forth herein (also referred to as the 

“Work”).  This Proposal, including the Terms and Conditions set forth herein constitutes the complete agreement of the parties and may not be modified except in 

writing signed by all parties hereto (hereinafter “Proposal” or “Contract”).  ANY CURRENT OR PRIOR UNDERSTANDINGS, STATEMENTS, 

REPRESENTATIONS, AND AGREEMENTS, ORAL OR WRITTEN, IF NOT SPECIFICALLY EXPRESSED IN THIS CONTRACT, ARE VOID, HAVE NO 

EFFECT AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON. THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE NOT RELIED UPON SUCH 
ITEMS AND EXPRESSLY WAIVE ANY CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF ANY PRIOR OR ORAL UNDERSTANDINGS, STATEMENTS, 

REPRESENTATIONS OR AGREEMENTS WHICH ARE NOT SET FORTH IN THIS CONTRACT. In the event MBSI begins the Work or purchases Materials 

for the Work at the request of the Buyer prior to the full execution of this Contract, the parties agree that the Terms and Conditions herein shall still apply to the 
Work.   
 

2.  The Buyer agrees that MBSI shall retain title to all materials an equipment delivered or placed upon the Property until final payment is made.  
 

3.  MBSI shall provide Buyer with Invoices in accordance with the payment schedule set forth in the Proposal. Invoices not paid within ten (10) days of the date of 

the Invoice, shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per month from the due date until paid or the maximum legal rate permitted by law, whichever is higher.  In the 
event of breach of this Contract by the Buyer for non-payment or any other material breach, MBSI may unilaterally stop Work without prejudice to any other remedy 

it may have, until Buyer cures such breach.  In the event Buyer fails to cure its breach within a seven (7) days from receipt of notice from MBSI of its breach, MBSI 

may elect to terminate this Contract.  
 

4.   All notices which are required or permitted hereunder must be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given, delivered or made, as the case may be (i) when 

delivered by personal delivery or (ii) three (3) business days after having been deposited in the United States Mail, certified or registered, return receipt requested, 
sufficient postage affixed and prepaid or (iii) when successfully transmitted electronically by email or facsimile transmission, during normal business hours on a 

business day, addressed to the party  as set forth on the first page of this Contract.  

 
5.  Buyer acknowledges and understands that pursuant to this Contract, MBSI is furnishing services and materials to improve real property and pursuant to Fla. 

Stat. Ch. 713, MBSI is entitled to file and enforce a claim of lien upon the Property for any sums remaining unpaid upon completion of the Work. Prior to the 
beginning Work, Buyer shall execute and post a Notice of Commencement at the Property and provide MBSI with all information necessary to give proper notices 

to enforce any Construction Lien rights that MBSI, or any of its Subcontractors and suppliers, may have.   The information provided by Buyer will include the 

Buyer’s interest in the Property and the identity of any other parties having a legal or financial interest in the Property or the Work. 
 

6.  Buyer shall be responsible for any site work required to prepare the Property so that MBSI may begin Work upon the anticipated start date and continue through 

to completion without interruption from Buyer, other contractors or any other third parties. Buyer is responsible for any and all necessary soil tests and the costs of 
any engineering necessary for the completion of the Work. MBSI shall have no obligation to begin Work unless and until all necessary licenses, permits, notices and 

site work are complete. Buyer represents that it shall not interfere with MBSI’s progress on the Work and that it shall not schedule any other contractor or third party 

whose work may interfere with MBSI’s progress on the Work. 
 

7.  Upon full execution of the Contract, MBSI shall advise the Buyer of an anticipated start date upon which it shall begin to make delivery of materials and/or labor 

to commence and complete the performance of the Work. MBSI shall diligently pursue and substantially complete all Work to be performed under this Contract 
within a reasonable period of time, taking into consideration delays that are beyond the control of MBSI, including, but not limited to, weather conditions, delays in 

selection or delivery of materials, change orders requested by Buyer, delays caused by the government, owner, general contractor, architect and/or engineers; 

terrorism, armed conflict or economic dislocation resulting therefrom; embargoes; shortage of labor, raw materials production facilities, or transportation; labor 
difficulties, civil disorders of any kind; action of civil or military authorities; vendor priorities and allocations, fires, floods, accidents and acts of God. 

 

8.  MBSI shall furnish all necessary materials in accordance with the respective industry tolerance of color variation, thickness, and size, finish, texture and 
performance standards. MBSI’s Work is guaranteed against defects in workmanship for a period on one year from the date of substantial completion of the Work. 

THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF 

MERCHANTIBILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  

 

9.  ANY CLAIMS FOR CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE NOTICE AND CURE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 558, FLORIDA 

STATUTES.  
 

10.  All changes to the Work or selection of finished materials which may be requested by the Buyer are subject to MBSI’s approval and must be in writing. MBSI 

shall have no responsibility to perform any changes to the Work or extra work, without a written Change Order signed by the Buyer and MBSI.  Buyer shall pay to 
MBSI any increase in contract price prior to the Work being performed, or, at MBSI’s option, at the time of final payment, or as set forth in the Change Order. 

 

11.  Upon request from MBSI, the Buyer shall furnish any necessary surveys of the Property. MBSI agrees that it will secure and pay for permits and licenses of a 
temporary nature which may be required solely to complete the Work by MBSI.  Permits, licenses, and easements for permanent structures or permanent changes in 

existing facilities shall be secured and paid for by the Buyer, unless otherwise specified. The Buyer shall furnish all temporary site facilities including suitable 

covered space and hoisting at no cost to MBSI. 
 

12.  Buyer warrants and represents to MBSI that Buyer has fee simple marketable title to the Property, free and clear of all liens or encumbrances, and Buyer shall 

submit proof of same to MBSI immediately upon request. Buyer further warrants that Buyer has legal right of access to the Property and all rights of title, including 

easements necessary for the construction, use and occupancy of the structure.  Any loss or damage suffered by MBSI or any third party as the result of a defect in 

title or incorrect designation of the boundaries or location of the structure shall be borne solely by Buyer. 

 
13.  Buyer hereby acknowledges and agrees that MBSI shall not be responsible for special, incidental, or consequential damages arising out of the completion of its 

Work or its presence on the Property. MBSI shall not be responsible for damage to its Work by the Buyer, its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or any 

other third parties. Any repair work necessitated by such damage will be considered as an order for extra work. Buyer further agrees that no delay in the progress or 
completion of the Work will give rise to any liability for damages, including but not limited to liquidated, incidental or consequential damages, and Buyer hereby 

waives and releases any such claims against MBSI.   

 
14.  MBSI shall carry worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance in amounts to comply with the laws and regulations of the State in which the Work 

shall be done. The Buyer shall be responsible for and at its option may maintain such insurance as will protect it from contingent liability for damages for personal 

injury, including death, which may arise from the Work under this Agreement. The Buyer shall effect and maintain property insurance upon the entire Property and 
the Work to one hundred percent of the insurable value thereof, including items of labor and materials connected therewith whether in or adjacent to the structure 

insured and materials in place or to be used as part of the permanent construction.  Buyer and MBSI hereby waive all rights, including without limitation any rights 
of subrogation, against each other and any of their subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and employees, each to the other, for damages arising out of the 

Work to the extent covered by insurance obtained pursuant to this Agreement or other property insurance applicable to the Work, except such rights as they have to 

proceeds of any such insurance held by the Buyer as fiduciary. 
 

15.  In the event of any disputes arising out of or in connection with this Contract, the prevailing party therein shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney fees 

and costs, whether incurred prior to or during any judicial proceedings, including, but not limited to, any trial, appellate proceedings or alternative dispute proceedings. 

MBSI shall also be entitled to recover the costs of any collection efforts required to enforce the terms of this Contract.  

 

16.  This instrument shall not be altered or modified except by an agreement in writing signed by the parties hereto, and no officer, agent, or employee of MBSI shall 
have the power to waive or be deemed or held to have waived any provision hereof, unless such waiver be in writing signed by MBSI or its duly authorized officer 

or agent. 

 
17.  The Buyer and MBSI respectively bind themselves, their partners, successors, lawful assigns and legal representatives to the other party hereto and to partners, 

successors, assigns and legal representatives of such other party in respect to covenants, agreements and obligations contained in this Agreement. Neither party 

may assign this Agreement to any third party without the other party’s prior written consent, except that Buyer may collaterally assign its rights herein to any 
Lender providing financing for the Work. 

 

18.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida.  The parties expressly agree that personal jurisdiction and exclusive 
venue for any legal proceedings shall be exclusively in Leon County, Florida. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10A. 
  




	Agenda Dividers
	Board 10.17.16 mls
	4TH
	PZCDD 9.19.16  mls v.2
	5TH
	Piney-Z FInancial Statements September 2016 Preliminary
	6TH
	Outline of STS Termination
	7TH
	7A
	Property Manager's Report for 10-17-16 Meeting
	7B
	7Bi
	Piney Z Comm Statement of Loss Report
	Piney Z Comm Draft with Age, Life, and Condition
	7Bii
	Proposal 9-9-16
	10TH
	10A
	Leon County Tax Collector Agreement October 2016



